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PART [—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ltem 1. Financial Statements.

VIAD CORP
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)

ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubdfctounts of $1,290 and $1,072, respecti
Inventories
Deferred income taxe
Other current asse
Total current asse
Property and equipment, r
Other investments and ass
Deferred income taxe
Goodwill
Other intangible assets, r
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Other current liabilitie
Current portion of lon-term debt and capital lease obligati
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt and capital lease obligatic
Pension and postretirement bene
Other deferred items and liabiliti
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note
Stockholder' equity:
Viad Corp stockholde’ equity:
Common stock, $1.50 par value, 200,000,000 shatserdzed, 24,934,981 shares
issued
Additional capital
Retained defici
Unearned employee benefits and of
Accumulated other comprehensive income (Ic
Unrealized gains on investmel
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustme
Unrecognized net actuarial loss and prior serviedit
Common stock in treasury, at cost, 4,673,952 an@4920 shares, respectivi
Total Viad Corp stockholde’ equity
Noncontrolling interes
Total stockholdel equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financialrdats.

June 30, 201

December 31, 201

(in thousands, except share data)

$ 78,02 $ 100,37t
86,31: 63,58
48,99( 35,82!
21,62: 24,20(
23,62¢ 14,64
258,57 238,63:
193,54¢ 173,81:
30,12¢ 31,05:
37,08¢ 38,75¢
135,89: 133,69
2,86( 1,88¢

$ 658,09 $ 617,82
$ 67,23¢ $ 51,44¢
112,10« 97,33:
1,57¢ 2,01¢
180,91¢ 150,79
99C 1,221
35,53: 35,41¢
46,46¢ 44,21
263,90 231,64
37,40: 37,40:
592,23: 599,18t
(7,769 (13,256
(2,300) (2,95))
272 222
35,64« 34,64¢
(12,977 (12,97)
(256,15() (264,38:)
386,36 377,89:
7,822 8,28¢
394,18¢ 386,17
$ 658,09 $ 617,82




VIAD CORP
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Unaudited)
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands, except per share data)

Revenues

Convention and event servic $170,19¢ $174,31¢ $386,08.  $408,80t

Exhibits and environmen 46,74¢ 40,41¢ 92,90: 90,26

Travel and recreation servic 29,50¢ 23,951 36,23" 29,71,

Total revenue 246,45( 238,69. 515,22: 528,79

Costs and expense

Costs of service 192,84« 190,23t 414,95: 415,03

Costs of products so 43,10¢ 38,59: 84,23¢ 86,63:

Corporate activitie 2,187 1,57¢ 3,96¢ 2,841

Interest incom (123 (17¢€) (292) (390

Interest expens 302 38C 66C 792

Restructuring charge 67€ 1,20¢ 2,90: 1,47¢

Total costs and expens 238,99¢ 231,81t 506,42¢ 506,39.

Income from continuing operations before incomes& 7,45¢ 6,87¢ 8,79¢ 22,39;
Income tax expens 2,257 2,58¢ 2,78( 8,48¢
Income from continuing operatiol 5,201 4,28¢ 6,01¢ 13,90¢
Income from discontinued operatic 63¢ — 63¢ —
Net income 5,84( 4,28¢ 6,65¢ 13,90¢
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling inter 25C 197 462 363
Net income attributable to Viad $ 6,09 $ 448 $ 7,117 $ 14,27
Diluted income per common she
Income from continuing operations attributable iad/common stockholde $ 027 $ 022 $ 03z $ 0.7
Income from discontinued operations attributabl¥ited common stockholde 0.0¢ — 0.0¢ —
Net income attributable to Viad common stockholder: $ 03C $ 022 $ 03¢ $ 0.7¢C
Weightec-average outstanding and potentially dilutive comraloares 19,961 20,12 19,95( 20,10:
Basic income per common sh
Income from continuing operations attributable iad/common stockholde $ 027 $ 022 $ 03z $ 0.7
Income from discontinued operations attributabl®ied common stockholde 0.0z — 0.0z —
Net income attributable to Viad common stockholders $ 03 $ 022 $ 035 $ 0.7¢
Weightec-average outstanding common she 19,71¢ 19,81¢ 19,68( 19,791
Dividends declared per common sh $ 004 $ 004 $ 0.06 $ 0.0¢
Amounts attributable to Viad common stockholders
Income from continuing operatiol $ 5451 $ 4,48t $ 6,47¢ $ 14,27
Income from discontinued operatic 63¢ — 63¢ —
Net income $ 6,09 $ 448 $ 7,117 $ 14,27

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated FinancialrStats.



VIAD CORP
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Unaudited)
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Net income $584C $4,28¢ $6,65F  $13,90¢
Other comprehensive incorr
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments, net of (42 3 51 61
Unrealized foreign currency translation adjustmemnés of tax (3,390 2,05¢ 99¢ 5,612
Amortization of net actuarial loss, net of 1 174 204 34¢ 40¢
Amortization of prior service credit, net of t (172) (197) (344 (395)
Total other comprehensive income (lo (3,430 2,06¢ 1,052 5,68¢
Comprehensive incorr 2,41(C 6,357 7,707 19,59t
Comprehensive loss attributable to noncontrollimtgriest 25( 197 462 363
Comprehensive income attributable to Viad $2,66( $6,55¢ $8,16¢  $19,95¢

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financialrtats.
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VIAD CORP
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

(Unaudited)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activitie:

Depreciation and amortizatic

Deferred income taxe

Income from discontinued operatia
Restructuring charge

Gains on disposition of property and other as
Shar-based compensation expel

Excess tax benefit from shi-based compensation arrangeme

Other noi-cash items, ne

Change in operating assets and liabilities (exdgdhe impact of acquisitions

Receivable!

Inventories

Accounts payabl

Restructuring liabilitie:

Accrued compensatic

Customer deposit

Income taxes payab

Other assets and liabilities, r
Net cash provided by operating activit
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditure
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acqu
Proceeds from dispositions of property and othseta
Proceeds from sale of lai

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash flows from financing activities:

Payments on debt and capital lease obligal

Dividends paid on common sto

Debt issuance cos

Common stock purchased for treas

Excess tax benefit from shi-based compensation arrangeme
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti

Net cash used in financing activiti

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casbaénts
Net decrease in cash and cash equiva

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents, end of peric

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informatior
Cash paid for income tax

Cash paid for intere:
Equipment acquired under capital lea

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financialrtats.
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Six months ended
June 30,

2012

2011

(in thousands)

$ 6,65° $ 13,90¢
15,00( 14,29:
3,82¢ 1,80¢
(63€) —
2,90: 1,47¢
(129) (8)
2,85¢ 2,29:
(269) (54)
2,56¢ 2,411
(23,267 (43,590
(13,139 8,53¢
17,09¢ 14,33¢
(1,93¢) (2,377)
(4,09)) 7,267
15,00¢ (7,390)
107 3,141
(5,560  (10,08%)
16,98t 5,967
(14,089 (12,79
(23,540 (25,800
16¢€ 264
1,041 —
(36,427  (38,33))
(1,442) (5,631)
(1,629 (1,630)
— (1,007)
(1,000) (679
26¢ 54
89 X
(3,709) (8,72¢)
797 2,59¢
(22,35)  (38,49))
100,37 14584
$ 78,02«  $107,34
$ 5105 $ 5,541
$ 511 $  49C
$ 365 $ 897




VIAD CORP
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
(Unaudited)

Note 1. Basis of Preparation and Principles of Comdidation

The accompanying unaudited, condensed consolidiateucial statements of Viad Corp (“Viad” or thed@pany”) have been prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generatlgepted in the United States of America (“GAARJ}) ihterim financial information and
with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article IftRegulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not includk of the information and footnotes
required for complete financial statements. Ingpmion of management, all adjustments (consistingormal recurring accruals) considered
necessary for a fair presentation have been indlu@perating results for the six months ended Bn&012 are not necessarily indicative of
the results that may be expected for the year gridatember 31, 2012.

For further information, refer to the consolidafadncial statements and related footnotes folyttee ended December 31, 2011,
included in the Company’s Form 10-K (File No. 0Q1015), filed with the Securities and Exchange Cossion on March 9, 2012.

The condensed consolidated financial statemenlisdadhe accounts of Viad and all of its subsi@igriAll significant intercompany
account balances and transactions between Viadsasdbsidiaries have been eliminated in consabdatiad’s reporting segments consist
of Marketing & Events U.S., Marketing & Events Imational and the Travel & Recreation Group.

The Marketing & Events Group, comprised of Globgb&rience Specialists, Inc. and affiliates (“GESfecializes in all aspects of the
design, planning and production of face-to-facen&sjgmmersive environments and brand-based exjarsefor clients, including show
organizers, corporate brand marketers and retagghg centers. In addition, the Marketing & EveBt®up provides a variety of immersive,
entertaining attractions and brand-based expereisponsored events, mobile marketing and otheddedhentertainment and face-to-face
marketing solutions for clients and venues, inalgdshopping malls, movie studios, museums, leadimgumer brands and casinos.

The Travel & Recreation Group segment consistsrefBter Inc. (“Brewster”), Glacier Park, Inc. (“@lar Park”) and Alaskan Park
Properties, Inc. (“Alaska Denali Travel”).

Brewster provides tourism services in the CanaBiackies in Alberta and in other parts of Westerndtkn. Brewster’s operations
include the Banff Gondola, Columbia Icefield Glacdelventure, motorcoach services, charter and s@gihg services, tour boat operations,
inbound package tour operations and hotel opermation

Glacier Park operates five lodges, three motor amtsone four-season resort hotel and provides doodoeverage operations, retail
operations and tour and transportation servicasitharound Glacier National Park in Montana andaffam Lakes National Park in Alberta,
Canada. Glacier Park is an 80 percent owned sualpgidf Viad.

In September 2011, Alaska Denali Travel, Viad's ishowned subsidiary, acquired Denali Backcountndbe and Denali Cabins.
Denali Backcountry Lodge is a 42-guest room lodgaied within Denali National Park and Preservalaska and Denali Cabins are 46
guest cabins located near the entrance to Den&bbmda Park and Preserve. In addition to lodgintaska Denali Travel also provides food
and beverage operations and package tour and trdatpn services in and around Denali NationakRard Preserve.

Note 2. Share-Based Compensation
The following table summarizes share-based compiensaxpense:

Three months Six months ended
ended June 30, June 30,
2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Restricted stock/performar-based restricted stoc* PBRS") $ 971 $ 937 $1,72( $1,61f
Performance unit incentive pla“PUF") 434 194 672 25¢
Stock options 152 18z 302 33C
Restricted stock units/PBRS un 79 46 16C 89
Total shar-based compensation before income tax be 1,63 1,36( 2,85¢ 2,29:
Income tax benef (5917) (480) (1,037) (8017)
Total shar-based compensation, net of income tax be $1,04¢ $ 88C $1,82° $1,497




In addition, $95,000 and $124,000 of costs assetiaith share-based compensation were includeesinucturing charges during the
six months ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, resplctive

Restricted Stock and PBRSThe following table summarizes restricted stock BBIRS activity:

Restricted Stock PBRS
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Grant Date Grant Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Balance at January 1, 2012 572,02: $ 20.3¢ 41€ $ 15.3¢
Granted 166,75( 20.4¢ — —
Vested (189,07)) 17.9¢ (416) 15.3¢
Forfeited (3,450 25.31 — —
Balance at June 30, 20 546,25 21.1¢ — —

The unamortized cost of all outstanding restrictiatk awards as of June 30, 2012 was $5.6 milidrich Viad expects to recognize in
the consolidated financial statements over a weilfaiverage period of approximately 2.3 years. @uitfie six months ended June 30, 2012
and 2011, the Company repurchased 50,894 shar&4.fomillion and 28,627 shares for $679,000, rethpely, related to tax withholding
requirements on vested share-based awards. Asief3ly 2012, there were 1,055,907 total sharesad@ifor future grant.

Liability-Based Awards . The following table summarizes the liability-bdsevard activity:

Restricted Stock Units PBRS Units PUP Awards

Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average

Grant Date Grant Date Grant Date

Units Fair Value Units Fair Value Units Fair Value
Balance at January 1, 2012 38,60( $ 19.07 1,95¢ $ 15.3¢ 95,50( $ 23.02
Granted 15,35( 20.6(¢ — — 115,10( 20.6(

Vested (13,100 15.3¢ (1,956) 15.3¢ — —

Balance at June 30, 20 40,85( 20.8¢ — 210,60( 21.7(¢

As of June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, Viadihhilities of $343,000 and $475,000, respectivedyated to restricted stock unit
and PBRS unit liability awards. A portion of the@0PBRS unit awards vested effective December @19 2nd cash payouts of $35,000 and
$52,000 were distributed in January 2012 and Jgr2@it1, respectively. Similarly, a portion of th@0® restricted stock unit awards veste
February 2012 and cash payouts of $257,000 wenébdited in February 2012.

As of June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, Viadiahilities of $1.4 million and $714,000, respeely, related to PUP awards.
There were no PUP awards which vested during thmenths ended June 30, 2012 or 2011. Furtherrtfuees were no cash settlements of
PUP awards during the six months ended June 3@ @02011.

Stock Options.The following table summarizes stock option acyivit

Weighted-
Average
Exercise Options
Shares Price Exercisable
Options outstanding at January 1, 2012 584,20: $ 23.32 396,68t
Exercisec (4,562) 19.57
Forfeited or expirel (191,88) 26.1¢
Options outstanding at June 30, 2( 387,75¢ 21.9¢ 293,90!

The total unrecognized cost related to non-vesterkoption awards was $384,000 as of June 30,,2042h Viad expects to
recognize in the consolidated financial statements a weighted-average period of approximatelyymse. No stock options were granted
during the six months ended June 30, 2012.



In addition to the above, Viad had stock optiontstainding which were granted to employees of Momay@Ginternational, Inc.
(“MoneyGram”) prior to the spin-off of that compainy2004. As of June 30, 2012, there were 2,408uch options both outstanding and
exercisable at an exercise price of $19.57. Thghted-average remaining contractual life of thgstoas was less than one year. No options
were exercised by MoneyGram participants duringstkenonths ended June 30, 2012.

Note 3. Acquisition of Businesses

On March 7, 2012, Viad acquired the Banff Interomil Hotel and related assets for $23.6 millionash. The Banff International Ho
is a 162-guest room hotel located in downtown Balfferta, Canada and is operated by Brewster withé Travel & Recreation Group. The
following information represents the final amouassigned to the assets and liabilities of the Bltéfrnational Hotel as of the date of
acquisition:

(in thousands

Cash and cash equivalel $ 10
Accounts receivabl 23
Other current asse 33
Property and equipme 20,40¢
Goodwill 1,89(
Other intangible asse 1,32:%
Total assets acquire 23,68’
Customer deposit (64)
Other current liabilitie (67)
Total liabilities acquirec (131
Purchase pric $ 23,55¢

The Company recorded $1.9 million of goodwill imoection with the transaction, which is includedtia Travel & Recreation Group.
The primary factor that contributed to a purchaseepresulting in the recognition of goodwill redatto future growth opportunities. The
goodwill is deductible for tax purposes pursuanteigulations in Canada. The amount assigned ta ottengible assets of $1.3 million rela
to an operating contract and customer relationsHips weighted-average amortization period rel&tdtie other intangible assets was 7.7
years. The transaction costs related to the adgquisiere insignificant. The results of operatiafishe Banff International Hotel have be
included in Viad’s consolidated financial statensefinom the date of acquisition.

On September 16, 2011, Viad acquired the Denalk&amtry Lodge and Denali Cabins for $15.3 milliarcash. Denali Backcountry
Lodge is a 42-guest room lodge located within Diedational Park and Preserve in Alaska and Denalii@s consist of 46 guest cabins near
the entrance to Denali National Park and Presédilvese properties are operated by Viad’'s wholly-alvsgbsidiary, Alaska Denali Travel,
within the Travel & Recreation Group. The amourgsigned to the assets and liabilities of DenalikBaantry Lodge and Denali Cabins as
the date of acquisition include: $11.6 million sbperty and equipment, $3.2 million of goodwill,Z8000 of customer relationship
intangible assets and net other liabilities of $086. The primary factor that contributed to a pase price resulting in the recognition of
goodwill relates to future growth opportunities.eTécquired goodwill is included in the Travel & Regtion Group and is deductible for tax
purposes over a period of 15 years. The weightedage amortization period related to the customlationship intangible assets was 5.0
years. The transaction costs related to the adquisiere insignificant. The results of operatiafig\laska Denali Travel have been incluc
in Viad's consolidated financial statements froma thate of acquisition.

On June 29, 2011, Viad acquired St. Mary Lodge &dre(“St. Mary”) for $15.3 million in cash. St. Mais a 115-guest room hotel
located outside of Glacier National Park’s eastaamte and is operated by Glacier Park within thev@&r & Recreation Group. The amounts
assigned to the assets and liabilities of St. Margf the date of acquisition include: $12.5 milliwf property and equipment, $3.1 million of
goodwill, $60,000 related to a non-amortized businEense and net other liabilities of $390,00@e Primary factor that contributed to a
purchase price resulting in the recognition of geitidelates to future growth opportunities. Thegaed goodwill is included in the Travel
Recreation Group and is deductible for tax purposes a period of 15 years. The transaction cettdad to the acquisition were
insignificant. The results of operations of St. Miaave been included in Viad’s consolidated finahstatements from the date of acquisition.

On January 5, 2011, Viad acquired Grouse Mountauige for $10.5 million in cash. Grouse Mountain §eds a 145-guest room hotel
located in Whitefish, Montana and is operated bgo@r Park within the Travel & Recreation Groupe®mounts assigned to the assets and
liabilities of Grouse Mountain Lodge as of the daft@cquisition include: $8.8 million of propertpédequipment, $1.3 million of goodwill,
$400,000 related to a non-amortized business lecand net



other assets of $24,000. The primary factor thatrdmuted to a purchase price resulting in the gadmn of goodwill relates to future growth
opportunities. The acquired goodwill is includedhe Travel & Recreation Group and is deductibletda purposes over a period of 15 ye
The transaction costs related to the acquisitiorewssignificant. The results of operations of G@Mountain Lodge have been included in
Viad’s consolidated financial statements from théedof acquisition.

The following table summarizes the unaudited prantbresults of operations attributable to Viadtf@ three and six months ended
June 30, assuming that all of the acquisitions aliad each been completed at the beginning of peeradd:

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands, except per share data)
Revenue $246,45( $242,42. $515,67: $533,20:
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 807 $ 7,826 $ 1520¢ $ 15,23
Operating incom: $ 10,46¢ $ 10,600 $ 16,000 $ 26,96¢
Net income $ 6,066 $ 4851 $ 7,098 $ 14,12¢
Diluted net income per sha $ 03C $ 024 $ 03 $ o0.7C
Basic net income per she $ 03C $ 024 $ 03 $ 0.7C

Note 4. Inventories
The components of inventories were as follows:

December 31

June 30,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Raw materials $19,07: $ 18,29;
Work in proces: 29,91¢ 17,52¢
Inventories $48,99( $ 35,82
Note 5. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following:
December 31
June 30,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Land and land interes $ 25,87: $ 18,13¢
Buildings and leasehold improveme 126,43: 109,07
Equipment and othe 316,63t 310,18t
468,93¢ 437,39
Accumulated depreciatic (275,389 (263,58¢)
Property and equipment, r $ 193,54¢ $ 173,81

Depreciation expense for the three months endeel 3002012 and 2011 was $7.9 million and $7.1 onllrespectively, and for the six
months ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $14.omdhd $13.9 million, respectively.

Note 6. Other Investments and Assets
Other investments and assets consisted of thexfioitp

December 31

June 30,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Cash surrender value of life insurar $18,10¢ $ 18,81:
Worker¢ compensation insurance security depc 4,651 4,65¢
Other 7,36¢ 7,581
Total other investments and ass $30,12¢ $ 31,05:




Note 7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwilltfe six months ended June 30, 2012 were as follows:

Marketing &
Marketing &
Events Travel &
Events U.S. International Recreation Groug Total
(in thousands)
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 62,68¢ $ 22,19¢ $ 48,81( $133,69:-
Business acquisitio — — 1,89( 1,89(
Foreign currency translation adjustme — 15C 15¢ 30¢
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 62,68¢ $ 22,34¢ $ 50,85¢ $135,89:
A summary of other intangible assets as of Jun@B0D? is presented below:
Gross
Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying
Value Amortization Value
(in thousands)
Amortized intangible asset
Contracts and customer relationst $3,55¢ $ (2,039 $ 1,522
Other 937 (59 87¢
4,49: (2,097 2,40(C
Unamortized intangible asse
Business license 46C — 46C
Total $4,95: $ (2,099 $ 2,86(

A summary of other intangible assets as of DecerBbgR011 is presented below:

Gross Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying

Value Amortization Value
(in thousands)
Amortized intangible assel

Contracts and customer relationst $ 3,122 $ (1,736 $ 1,38¢
Other 68 (30) 38
3,19( (1,766 1,42¢

Unamortized intangible asse
Business license 46C — 46C
Total $ 3,65( $ (1,766 $ 1,88«

Intangible asset amortization expense for the thmerths ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $186r@0®188,000, respectively, and
$321,000 and $383,000 for the six months ended 30n2012 and 2011, respectively. Estimated anaiitiz expense related to amortized
intangible assets for future periods is expectduktas follows:

(in thousands’

2012 $ 37E
2013 $ 707
2014 $ 422
2015 $ 251
2016 $ 19t
2017 and thereaftt $ 45C
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Note 8. Accrued Liabilities and Other
Other current liabilities consisted of the followgin

Continuing operations

June 30,
2012

December 31

2011

(in thousands)

Customer deposi $ 64,25 $ 49,18
Accrued compensatic 18,99¢ 22,58
Selfinsured liability accrus 6,67¢ 6,697
Accrued employee benefit co: 3,894 3,73(
Accrued sales and use ta 2,33t 1,66¢
Accrued restructurin 2,14¢ 2,30z
Accrued dividend: 833 827
Accrued foreign income taxt 44¢ 234
Other 11,10( 8,18¢
110,68: 95,41
Discontinued operation:
Environmental remediation liabilitie 642 75E
Selfinsured liability accrus 304 63¢
Other 474 524
1,421 1,91¢
Total other current liabilitie $ 112,10: $ 97,33
Other deferred items and liabilities consistedhef following:
December 31
June 30,
2012 2011

Note 9. Debt

Continuing operations

(in thousands)

Selfinsured liability accrus $ 14,35 $ 14,40
Accrued compensatic 5,86¢ 5,53¢
Accrued restructurin 5,74¢ 4,647
Foreign deferred tax liabilit 1,09t 1,21¢
Other 6,82( 5,90(

33,88¢ 31,701

Discontinued operation:

Selfinsured liability accrus 5,691 5,351
Environmental remediation liabilitie 4,76¢ 4,99¢
Accrued income taxe 1,03¢ 1,022
Other 1,08¢ 1,138

12,58¢ 12,50t
Total other deferred items and liabiliti $ 46,46¢ $ 44,21

On May 18, 2011, Viad entered into an amended asiéted revolving credit agreement (the “Creditilfgt). The Credit Facility
provides for a $130 million revolving line of crédivhich may be increased up to an additional $80om under certain circumstances. The
term of the Credit Facility is five years (expiring May 18, 2016) and borrowings are to be useddameral corporate purposes (including
permitted acquisitions) and to support up to $5lioniof letters of credit. The lenders have atfpperfected security interest in all of the
personal property of Viad and GES, including 65cpat of the capital stock of top-tier foreign suliaiies. In April 2011, Viad paid off its
outstanding borrowing under the previous creditlifgof $4.2 million and as of June 30, 2012, Viatbtal debt of $2.6 million consisted
entirely of capital lease obligations. As of Juile 2012, Viad had $125.4 million of capacity renwagnunder the Credit Facility reflecting
outstanding letters of credit of $4.6 million.
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Borrowings under the Credit Facility (of which GiESa guarantor) are indexed to the prime rate @t.ttndon Interbank Offered Rate,
plus appropriate spreads tied to Viad’s leveratje.r&ommitment fees and letters of credit feesadge tied to Viad's leverage ratio. The fees
on the unused portion of the Credit Facility arerently 0.35 percent annually.

Financial covenants include a fixed-charge coverage of not less than 2.25 to 1 (2.50 to 1 dfterfiscal quarter ending
September 30, 2012) and a leverage ratio of nattgrehan 2.50 to 1. Additionally, Viad must mainta consolidated minimum cash and
cash equivalents balance of $50 million. As of J8®e2012, the fixed-charge coverage and leveraiiesrwere 2.48 to 1 and 0.37 to 1,
respectively. The terms of the Credit Facility alloiad to pay up to $10 million in dividends in taggregate in any calendar year and also
allow the Company to purchase up to $10 millioary calendar year of the Company’s common stogaifi¢éant other covenants include
limitations on: investments, additional indebtednasles/leases of assets, acquisitions, condolidatr mergers and liens on property. As of
June 30, 2012, Viad was in compliance with all camEs.

The estimated fair value of total debt was $2.4ionland $3.0 million as of June 30, 2012 and Ddwem31, 2011, respectively. The
fair value of debt was estimated by discountingftltere cash flows using rates currently availdbledebt of similar terms and maturity.

Note 10. Stockholders’ Equity

The following represents a reconciliation of thergimg amounts of stockholders’ equity attributatdeViad and the noncontrolling
interest for the six months ended June 30, 2012:

Total Viad Noncontrolling Total
Stockholders’ Stockholders’

Equity Interest Equity

(in thousands)

Balance at January 1, 20 $ 377,89 $ 8,28! $ 386,17
Net income (loss 7,115 (462) 6,65¢
Dividends on common stoc (1,629 — (1,629
Common stock purchased for treas (1,000 — (1,000
Employee benefit plar 2,27¢ — 2,27¢
Unrealized foreign currency translation adjustn 99¢ — 99¢
Unrealized gain on investmer 51 51
Prior service credit and net actuarial I 5 5
ESOP allocation adjustme 65C 65C
Other (2 (1) (3
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 386,36 $ 394,18
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The following represents a reconciliation of thergimg amounts of stockholders’ equity attributatideViad and the noncontrolling
interest for the six months ended June 30, 2011:

Total Viad Total
Stockholders’ Noncontrolling Stockholders’

Equity Interest Equity

(in thousands)

Balance at January 1, 20 $ 378,95¢ $ 7,752 $ 386,71:
Net income (loss 14,27 (3639) 13,90¢
Dividends on common stoc (2,630 — (1,630
Common stock purchased for treas (679) — (679
Employee benefit plar 1,931 — 1,931
Unrealized foreign currency translation adjustn 5,612 — 5,612
Unrealized gain on investmer 61 — 61
Prior service credit and net actuarial I 13 — 13
ESOP allocation adjustme 62C — 62C
Other 9 — 9
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 399,16¢ $ 7,38¢ $ 406,55

Viad has announced its intent to repurchase sludthe Company’s common stock from time to tim@mvailing market prices. No
shares were repurchased during the six months ehdwerl30, 2012 or 2011. As of June 30, 2012, 53%62ates remain available for
repurchase under the announced authorization. idddity, during the six months ended June 30, 21?2011, the Company repurchased
50,894 shares for $1.0 million and 28,627 share$6@9,000, respectively, related to tax withhoddirquirements on share-based awards.

Note 11. Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of an asset or liability is defirgesithe price that would be received to sell antasggaid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participantb@imeasurement date. The fair value guidancenesjah entity to maximize the use of
guoted prices and other observable inputs and nErithe use of unobservable inputs when measugingdlue, and also establishes a fair
value hierarchy which prioritizes the inputs touatlon techniques used to measure fair value sl

Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assetiabilities.

Level Z — Observable inputs other than quoted prices inclwdédn Level 1 that are observable for the assdiability, either directly or
indirectly.

Level = — Unobservable inputs to the valuation methodology #re significant to the measurement of fair v

Viad measures its money market mutual funds antdicesther mutual fund investments at fair valueaaecurring basis using Level 1
inputs. The fair value information related to thassets is summarized in the following table:

Fair Value Measurements at June 30, 2012 Using

Significant

Other Significant

Quoted Prices Observable Unobservec
June 30 in Active
Markets Inputs Inputs
Description 2012 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(in thousands)

Money market fund $1,17( $ 1,17C $ — $ —

Other mutual fund 1,30( 1,30( — —

Total $2,47( $ 2,47( $ — $ —
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As of June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, Viadrhagstments in money market mutual funds of $lilian and $20.9 million,
respectively, which are included in the consoliddialance sheets under the caption “Cash and casvaéents.” These investments were
classified as available-for-sale and were recoatdédir value. There have been no realized or lizeghgains or losses related to these
investments and the Company has not experiencededeynption restrictions with respect to any oftimney market mutual funds.

As of June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, Viadrhagstments in other mutual funds of $1.3 milleomd $1.4 million, respectively,
which are classified in the consolidated balanee=thunder the caption “Other investments and @55dtese investments were classified as
available-for-sale and were recorded at fair vafigeof June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, there unrealized gains on the investments
of $447,000 ($273,000 after-tax) and $366,000 ($ER2 after-tax), respectively, which were includedhe consolidated balance sheets
under the caption “Accumulated other comprehenisivzeme (loss).”

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalesmtgjvables and accounts payable approximate faiedue to the short-term
maturities of these instruments. The estimatedvilire of debt obligations is disclosed in Note 9.

Note 12. Income Per Share

The following is a reconciliation of the numeratarsd denominators of basic and diluted per shargatations for net income
attributable to Viad:

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30,
2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands, except per share data)

Basic net income per shar:

Numerator:

Net income attributable to Vie 6,09C $ 448 $ 7,117 $ 14,27
Less: Allocation to nc-vested share (163) (117) (199 (370

0524

Net income allocated to Viad common stockholc $ 5927 $ 4374 $ 6,920 $ 13,90:
Denominator

Weightec-average outstanding common shg 19,71¢ 19,81¢ 19,68( 19,79]
Net income attributable to Viad common stockholc $ 03C $ 02z $ 03 $ 0.7¢
Diluted net income per share

Numerator:

Net income attributable to Vie $ 6,09 $ 448 $ 7,117 $ 1427
Denominator

Weightec-average outstanding common shg 19,71¢ 19,81¢ 19,68( 19,797
Additional dilutive shares related to sk-based compensatic 24E 30& 27C 30&
Weightec-average outstanding and potentially dilutive sh 19,961 20,12 19,95( 20,10:
Net income attributable to Viad common stockhol® $ 03C $ 02z $ 03F $ 0.7¢C

@ Diluted income per share cannot exceed basic inqgeenshare

Options to purchase 390,000 and 330,000 sharesnufnon stock were outstanding during the six moatided June 30, 2012 and
2011, respectively, but were not included in thempatation of dilutive shares outstanding becauseetfect would be anti-dilutive.
Additionally, 245,000 and 305,000 share-based cosgagon awards were considered dilutive and inaudehe computation of diluted
income per share during the three months ended3riZ012 and 2011, respectively. During the sixithe ended June 30, 2012 and 2011,
270,000 and 305,000 share-based compensation awardsonsidered dilutive and included in the cotapon of diluted income per share,
respectively.
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Note 13. Income Taxes

The following represents a reconciliation of incotae expense and the amount that would be compusied the statutory federal
income tax rates for the six months ended June 30:

2012 2011
(in thousands)

Computed income tax expense at statutory fedecahire tax rate of 35¢ $3,07¢ 35.(% $7,83¢ 35.(%
State income taxes, net of federal provis 15¢ 1.8% 563 2.5%
Change in valuation allowan: 33 0.4% — 0.C%
Nontaxable income iterr (379 (4.2%) — 0.C%
Other, ne’ (117) (1.4%) 86 0.4%
Income tax expens $2,78( 31.6% $8,48¢ 37.%

Viad is required to estimate and record provisimmsncome taxes in each of the jurisdictions inaththe Company operates.
Accordingly, the Company must estimate its actuatent income tax liability and assess temporaffgdinces arising from the treatment of
items for tax purposes as compared to the treatfoeatcounting purposes. These differences rasdiferred tax assets and liabilities wt
are included in Viad's consolidated balance sheetf June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, Viddgnaess deferred tax assets of $68.7
million and $70.7 million, respectively. These dedel tax assets reflect the expected future taefiterio be realized upon reversal of
deductible temporary differences and the utilizatid net operating loss and tax credit carryforgard

The Company must assess the likelihood that deféareassets will be recovered from future taxatdeme and to the extent that
recovery is not likely, a valuation allowance mistestablished. The Company uses significant judgmgorming a conclusion regarding
the recoverability of its deferred tax assets araduates the available positive and negative ewidéa determine whether it is more-likely-
than-not that its deferred tax assets will be redliin the future. The Company considered all abgl positive and negative evidence
regarding the future recoverability of its defertad assets, including the Company’s recent opegdtistory and projected taxable income,
taxpaying history and future reversals of defeteedliabilities. Furthermore, Viad also considetkd fact that goodwill impairment losses are
not tax deductible and thus did not contributeatolbsses. As of June 30, 2012 and December 31, 204d had a valuation allowance of
$394,000 and $356,000, respectively, related ttaestate and foreign deferred tax assets. Wiheet to all other deferred tax assets,
management believes that recovery from future taxalcome is more-likely-than-not.

As noted above, Viad uses considerable judgmeiforining a conclusion regarding the recoverabilityt® deferred tax assets. As a
result, there are inherent uncertainties regarttiegiltimate realization of these assets, whigiriimarily dependent upon Viad’s ability to
generate sufficient taxable income in future pesidd future periods, it is reasonably possiblé tha relative weight of positive and negative
evidence regarding the recoverability of Viad'sated¢d tax assets may change, which could resalhiaterial increase in the Company’s
valuation allowance. If such an increase in theatbn allowance were to occur, it would resulinereased income tax expense in the period
the assessment was made.

Viad had accrued gross liabilities associated witbertain tax positions for discontinued operatioh$636,000 as of both June 30,
2012 and December 31, 2011. In addition, as of 30n€012 and December 31, 2011, Viad had accnteckist and penalties related to
uncertain tax positions for discontinued operatioh$402,000 and $386,000, respectively. Future¢arlutions or settlements that may
occur related to these uncertain tax positions dibel recorded through discontinued operationsqhfetderal tax effects, if applicable). Viad
does not expect any of the unrecognized tax banefibe recognized during the next 12 months. Asotti June 30, 2012 and December 31,
2011, liabilities associated with uncertain taxiposs (including interest and penalties) of $1.llion were classified as non-current
liabilities.
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Note 14. Pension and Postretirement Benefits

The net periodic benefit cost of Viad’s pension podtretirement benefit plans for the three moetigded June 30 included the
following components:

Domestic Plans

Postretirement Foreign
Pension Plans Benefit Plans Pension Plans
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Service cos $27 $ 37 $ 42 $ 37 $122 $ 9
Interest cos 29C 30C 227 232 18¢ 18¢€
Expected return on plan ass (70 (141 (29 (33 (15%) (g))
Amortization of prior service crec — — (279) (319 — —
Recognized net actuarial la 12¢ 171 15E 16C — —
Net periodic benefit cot $378  $367 $12¢ $ 77 $15C $10¢€

The net periodic benefit cost of Viad’s pension aondtretirement benefit plans for the six monthdeehJune 30 included the following
components:

Domestic Plans

Postretirement Foreign
Pension Plans Benefit Plans Pension Plans
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

(in thousands)
Service cos $54 $74 $79 $ 74 $244 $18¢
Interest cos 587 60C 424 464 371 36¢
Expected return on plan ass (221) (282) (42) (66) (313) (337)
Amortization of prior service crec — — (557) (63¢) — —
Recognized net actuarial la 25¢ 341 30¢ 32C — —
Net periodic benefit cot $67¢  $73: $214 $154 $30z $217

Viad expects to contribute $1.6 million to its fettpension plans, $952,000 to its unfunded pergams and $450,000 to its
postretirement benefit plans in 2012. During thensonths ended June 30, 2012, Viad contributed $883to its funded pension plans and
$470,000 to its unfunded pension plans. Howeveg,tddiming, Viad made no contributions to the petstement benefit plans during the six
months ended June 30, 2012.

Note 15. Restructuring Charges

During the six months ended June 30, 2012, Viadrdex aggregate restructuring charges of $2.9aniftirimarily related to facility
consolidations and the elimination of certain gost in the Marketing & Events Group. The amountduded in the restructuring liability as
of June 30, 2012 related to future lease obligatishich will be paid over the remaining lease teram&l severance and employee benefits are
expected to be paid by the end of 2012. The tadllmbrepresents a reconciliation of Viad’s restuticig liability by major restructuring
activity:

Marketing & Events

Group Consolidation Other Restructurings
Severance ¢& Severance &
Employee Employee
Benefits Facilities Benefits Facilities Total

(in thousands)
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 831 $ 4,81¢ $ 24 $1,27¢ $ 6,95(
Restructuring charge 547 2,34z 13 — 2,90z
Cash payments, n (459) (1,505 (37) 63 (2,939
Adjustment to liability (95 — — — (95)
Foreign currency translation adjustm 73 — — — 73
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 897 $ 5,65 $ — $1,33¢ $ 7,89¢
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Note 16. Litigation, Claims, Contingencies and Othe

Viad and certain of its subsidiaries are plaintdfslefendants to various actions, proceedingganding claims, some of which
involve, or may involve, compensatory, punitiveotiher damages. Litigation is subject to many urdeties and it is possible that some of
legal actions, proceedings or claims could be detabainst Viad. Although the amount of liabilityaf June 30, 2012, with respect to cer
of these matters is not ascertainable, Viad bedi¢lvat any resulting liability, after taking intortsideration amounts already provided for,
including insurance coverage, will not have a niatémpact on the Company’s business, financiaitmmsor results of operations.

Viad is subject to various U.S. federal, state famelign laws and regulations governing the prewentf pollution and the protection of
the environment in the jurisdictions in which Viads or had operations. If the Company has failesbtoply with these environmental laws
and regulations, civil and criminal penalties cooédimposed and Viad could become subject to régyl@nforcement actions in the form of
injunctions and cease and desist orders. As isahe with many companies, Viad also faces expdewaetual or potential claims and laws
involving environmental matters relating to its fpagerations. Although it is a party to certain ieonmental disputes, Viad believes that any
resulting liabilities, after taking into considdoat amounts already provided for, including insweoverage, will not have a material effect
on the Company'’s financial position or results pémtions. As of June 30, 2012, there was a rengigmvironmental remediation liability of
$5.4 million related to previously sold operatiaisvhich $643,000 was included in the consoliddiethnce sheets under the caption “Other
current liabilities” and $4.8 million under the ¢ “Other deferred items and liabilities.”

As of June 30, 2012, Viad had certain obligationdar guarantees to third parties on behalf ofubsgliaries. These guarantees are not
subject to liability recognition in the consoliddtBnancial statements and relate to leased fasl#ntered into by Viad’s subsidiary
operations. The Company would generally be requivadake payments to the respective third partieketthese guarantees in the event that
the related subsidiary could not meet its own payroeligations. The maximum potential amount ofifetpayments that Viad would be
required to make under all guarantees existing dsree 30, 2012 would be $24.8 million. These guiaes relate to leased facilities expiring
through October 2017. There are no recourse panggihat would enable Viad to recover from thirdtipa any payments made under the
guarantees. Furthermore, there are no collatersihdltar arrangements whereby Viad could recovgnpnts.

Viad’s businesses contribute to various maltiployer pension plans based on obligations arigintigr collective bargaining agreem
covering its union-represented employees. Based tlginformation available to Viad from plan adistrators, management believes that
several of these multi-employer plans are undegdndhe Pension Protection Act of 2006 requiresioanplans underfunded at certain
levels to reduce, over defined time periods, théerfunded status. In addition, under current lahes termination of a plan, or a voluntary
withdrawal from a plan by Viad, or a shrinking cdlmtition base to a plan as a result of the insalyesr withdrawal of other contributing
employers to such plan, would require Viad to mp&gments to such plan for its proportionate shatheoplan’s unfunded vested liabilities.
As of June 30, 2012, the amount of additional fagdif any, that Viad would be required to maketetl to multi-employer pension plans is
not ascertainable.

Glacier Park operates the concession portion diftissness under a concession contract with theNSonal Park Service (the “Park
Service”) for Glacier National Park. Glacier Parkigginal 25-year concession contract with the Paekvice that was to expire on
December 31, 2005, has been extended for sevepeamgseriods and now expires on December 31, 2ZR Park Service, in its sole
discretion, may continue extending Glacier Parkisaession contract in one-year increments beyod@.20hen this contract expires,
Glacier Park will have the opportunity to bid onew concession contract. If Glacier Park does segurew contract, possible terms woul
for 10, 15 or 20 years. Glacier Park generatedeqmiately 45 percent of its 2011 revenue througlté@ncession contract for services
provided within Glacier National Park. If a new cessionaire is selected by the Park Service, Gl&eg's remaining business would
consist of its operations at Waterton Lakes Nati®aak, Alberta, Canada; East Glacier, Montana;téfish, Montana and St. Mary,
Montana. In such a circumstance, Glacier Park wbaléntitled to an amount equal to its “possessueyest,” which generally means the
value of the structures acquired or constructetijfies installed and improvements made to the @sioe property at Glacier National Park
during the term of the concession contract. Glaesnk owns Glacier Park Lodge in East Glacier, Moat Grouse Mountain Lodge in
Whitefish, Montana and St. Mary Lodge & Resort tnM8ary, Montana. Glacier Park also owns the Prioic@/ales Hotel in Waterton Lakes
National Park, which is operated under -year ground lease with the Canadian governmemtimgrthrough January 31, 2052. Glacier Park
generated 19 percent of Travel & Recreation Grofiglg/ear 2011 segment operating income.
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Note 17. Segment Information

Viad measures profit and performance of its openation the basis of segment operating income waicludes restructuring charges
and recoveries and impairment losses and recovémiessegment sales are eliminated in consolidaitd intersegment transfers are not
significant. Corporate activities include expensesallocated to operations. Depreciation and amadibn and share-based compensation

expense are the only significant non-cash itemgi®reportable segments. Disclosures regardind’¥i@portable segments with
reconciliations to consolidated totals are as fedo

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June,
2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Revenues
Marketing & Events Grouy
u.s. $ 165,47. $ 150,17 $372,34t $381,86!
International 54,65¢ 66,97: 112,43° 120,92
Intersegment eliminatior (3,190 (2,409¢) (5,799 (3,719
216,94 214,73! 478,98! 499,07:
Travel & Recreation Grou 29,50¢ 23,957 36,237 29,717

$ 246,45( $ 238,69: $515,22 $528,79(

Segment operating income (los
Marketing & Events Groug

u.S. $ 5572 $ 20t $ 12,82( $ 18,13¢
International 2,34¢ 6,65( 6,20 10,43¢
7,92( 6,85¢ 19,02t 28,57+
Travel & Recreation Grou 2,57¢ 3,007 (2,999 (1,453
10,49¢ 9,86: 16,03: 27,12
Corporate activitie (2,187 (1,57¢) (3,969 (2,847
8,311 8,28¢ 12,067 24,27+
Interest incom 12¢ 17¢€ 292 39C
Interest expens (302 (380) (660) (792
Restructuring charge
Marketing & Events U.S (489 (1,20€) (2,487 (1,47
Marketing & Events Internation (187) — (403 —
Corporate (13) — (13 —
Income before income tax $ 745¢ $ 687¢ $ 8,79¢ $ 22,39
December 31
June 30,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Assets:
Marketing & Events U.S $242,63: $ 213,84
Marketing & Events Internation 95,20: 96,99¢
Travel & Recreation Grou 214,41° 194,27¢
Corporate and oth¢ 105,84« 112,71:
$658,09: $ 617,82
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Note 18. Discontinued Operations

In June 2012, Viad recorded income from discontinogerations of $639,000 related to the sale af Essociated with previously sold
operations.

Note 19. Impact of Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Stashsi&oard (“FASB”) issued new guidance related todyall impairment testing,
which is codified in Accounting Standards Codifioat(“ASC”) Topic 350. The new guidance simplifissw entities test goodwill for
impairment and permits an entity to first assesditative factors to determine whether it is makelly-than-not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is less than its carrying amountaffer performing the assessment, an entity détesrihat it is not more-likely-than-not that
the fair value of a reporting unit is less tharcisrying amount, then performing the two-step impant test is unnecessary. The guidance is
effective for annual and interim goodwill impairnteests performed for fiscal years beginning dftecember 15, 2011. The adoption of this
new guidance is not expected to have a materighdtngn Viad's financial condition or results of ogitons. The Company performs its
annual goodwill impairment test as of October 3¢ath year.

In July 2012, the FASB issued new guidance thatxslcompanies the option to perform a qualitats®easment to determine whether
further impairment testing of indefinite-lived imgible assets is necessary, which is codified i€ ABpic 350. Under this guidance, an entity
is required to perform a quantitative impairmest {€qualitative factors indicate that it is mdieely-than-not that indefinite-lived intangible
assets are impaired. The qualitative factors ansistent with the guidance established for goodwiflairment testing and include identifyi
and assessing events and circumstances that wagtdsignificantly impact, individually or in the ggggate, the carrying value of the
indefinite-lived intangible assets. The guidanceffective for annual and interim impairment tgssformed for fiscal years beginning after
September 15, 2012. The adoption of this new guaiglanot expected to have a material impact oifCtirapany’s financial condition or
results of operations.
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ltem 2.  Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith Viad Corp’s condensed consolidated finahstatements and related notes.
This discussion contains forward-looking statemémds involve risks and uncertainties. Viad Corgcsual results could differ materially
from those anticipated due to various factors dised under “Forward-Looking Statements” and elsesvimethis quarterly report.

Overview:

Viad Corp (“Viad” or the “Company”) operates in ¢ar reportable business segments: Marketing & Evéi8s Marketing & Events
International and Travel & Recreation Group.

The Marketing & Events Group, comprised of Globgp&rience Specialists, Inc. and affiliates (“GESpecializes in all aspects of the
design, planning and production of face-to-facenésjgmmersive environments and brand-based exjrsefor clients, including show
organizers, corporate brand marketers and retaghg centers. In addition, the Marketing & EveBt®up provides a variety of immersive,
entertaining attractions and brand-based expergsponsored events, mobile marketing and othedechentertainment and face-to-face
marketing solutions for clients and venues, inalgdshopping malls, movie studios, museums, leadimgumer brands and casinos.

The Travel & Recreation Group segment consistsrefBter Inc. (“Brewster”), Glacier Park, Inc. (“@lar Park”) and Alaskan Park
Properties, Inc. (“Alaska Denali Travel”). Brewstgpvides tourism services in the Canadian Rodkiégberta and in other parts of Western
Canada. Brewster’s operations include the Banffdatay Columbia Icefield Glacier Adventure, motorcbha&ervices, charter and sightseeing
services, tour boat operations, inbound packagedperations and hotel operations. Glacier Parkaips five lodges, three motor inns and
one four-season resort hotel and provides foodbandrage operations, retail operations and toutramdportation services in and around
Glacier National Park in Montana and Waterton Lakational Park in Alberta, Canada. Glacier Par&rnis30 percent owned subsidiary of
Viad. Alaska Denali Travel operates Denali Backdouhodge and Denali Cabins. Denali Backcountry g@ds a 42-guest room lodge
located within Denali National Park and PreservAlaska and Denali Cabins are 46 guest cabinsddaa¢ar the entrance to Denali National
Park and Preserve. In addition to lodging, Alaska&li Travel also provides food and beverage ojperaaind package tour and
transportation services in and around Denali Nali®ark and Preserve.

The following are financial highlights of the sedoquarter of 2012 presented in accordance withiatt@wy principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”):

Viad Corp (Consolidated)

Total revenues of $246.5 million compared to $238ilfion in the second quarter of 20

Net income attributable to Viad of $6.1 million cpared to $4.5 million in the second quarter of 2
Diluted income per share of $0.30 compared to $h2B8e second quarter of 20

Cash and cash equivalents totaled $78.0 millioof dsine 30, 201

Debt was $2.6 million as of June 30, 2(

Marketing & Events U.S.

* Revenues of $165.5 million, an increase of 10.2gmrfrom the second quarter of 2(
e Segment operating income of $5.6 million, as coragado $205,000 in the second quarter of 2

Marketing & Events I nternational

* Revenues of $54.7 million, a decrease of 18.4 peifcem the second quarter of 20
» Segment operating income of $2.3 million, as compdo $6.7 million in the second quarter of 2

Travel & Recreation Group

* Revenues of $29.5 million, an increase of 23.2grerrom the second quarter of 2C
» Segment operating income of $2.6 million, as compdo $3.0 million in the second quarter of 2

Non-GAAP Measure:

The following discussion includes a presentatioAdjusted EBITDA, which is utilized by managememtmeasure the profit and
performance of Viad's operations and to facilifaégiod-to-period comparisons. “Adjusted EBITDAdsfined by Viad as net income
attributable to Viad before interest expense, inetaxes, depreciation and amortization, impairne@sges and recoveries, changes in
accounting principles and the effects of discordgthoperations. The presentation of Adjusted EBITi®DAupplemental to results presented
under GAAP and may not be comparable to similatligd measures used by other companies. Adjustdd@EB is considered a useful
operating metric as potential variations arisirggrfrtaxes, depreciation, debt service costs, impaitiosses and recoveries, changes in
accounting principles and
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the effects of discontinued operations are elingidathus resulting in an additional measure comsito be indicative of Viad’'s ongoing
operations. This non-GAAP measure should be coreide addition to, but not as a substitute fohgotmeasures of financial performance
reported in accordance with GAAP.

Management believes that the presentation of ABUEBITDA provides useful information to investoegarding Viad’s results of
operations for trending, analyzing and benchmarkivegperformance and value of Viad’s business. dameent uses Adjusted EBITDA
primarily as a performance measure and believaghbaGAAP financial measure most directly complrab this non-GAAP measure is net
income attributable to Viad. Although Adjusted EBIA is used as a financial measure to assess tfierpance of the business, the use of
Adjusted EBITDA is limited because it does not adas material costs, expenses and other items sage® operate the business. These
items include debt service costs, non-cash degi@eiand amortization expense associated with lomgh assets, expenses related to U.S.
federal, state, local and foreign income taxes ginmpent losses or recoveries and the effects aftatng changes and discontinued
operations. Because Adjusted EBITDA does not cangfie above items, a user of Viad’s financial infation should consider net income
attributable to Viad as an important measure drfirial performance because it provides a more cetmpheasure of the Company’s
performance.

A reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to net incom#rébutable to Viad is as follows:

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30,
2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands)

Adjusted EBITDA $ 16,047 $ 14,77 $ 2491¢ $ 37,84
Interest expens (302) (380 (660) (792)
Income tax expens (2,257%) (2,58¢) (2,780 (8,48¢)
Depreciation and amortizatic (8,047 (7,322 (15,000 (14,297
Income from discontinued operatic 63¢ — 63¢ —
Net income attributable to Vie $ 609 $ 448 $ 7,117 $ 14,27

The increase in Adjusted EBITDA of $1.3 million fitre second quarter of 2012 compared to the sempoader of 2011 was primarily
driven by higher segment operating results at thekigting & Events U.S. segment. The decrease ingiefl EBITDA of $12.9 million for
the first six months of 2012 compared to the igtmonths of 2011 was primarily driven by lowegsent operating results at each of Vad’
reporting segments, as well as higher restructwirayges and corporate costs in 2012. See “Reasfullperations” below for a discussion of
fluctuations.

Results of Operations:
Comparison of Second Quarter of 2012 to the Secor@uarter of 2011

Revenues for the second quarter of 2012 increaSepieBcent to $246.5 million compared to $238.7ionilin the second quarter of
2011. Viad's income before income taxes was $7Ibomifor the second quarter of 2012 compared t® $8illion in the second quarter of
2011. These increases were primarily due to higivnues and segment operating income from the éfiatk& Events U.S. segment.

Net income attributable to Viad for the second tpraof 2012 was $6.1 million, or $0.30 per dilus¥thre, compared to $4.5 million, or
$0.22 per diluted share, in the second quartefdi 2These results include income from discontimysatations of $639,000, or $0.03 per
diluted share, in the 2012 second quarter relatrtge sale of land associated with previously sqmdrations.

During the second quarter of 2012, foreign exchaagevariances resulted in decreases of $3.9milli revenues and $404,000 in
segment operating results as compared to the sep@rter of 2011. Viad conducts its foreign operadiprimarily in Canada and the United
Kingdom and to a lesser extent in certain othentriges.
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The following table summarizes the effect of foreexchange rate variances on revenues and segperatiog results from Viad's
significant international operations for the secondrter:

Revenues Segment Operating Results
Weighted-Average Effect of Rate Weighted-Average Effect of Rate
Exchange Rates Exchange Rates
Variance Variance
2012 2011 (thousands) 2012 2011 (thousands)

Marketing & Events Grouf

Canade $09¢ $104 % (81€) $1.0: $10t % (20

United Kingdom $15¢ $164 $ (1,09 $16t5 $164 $ (29
Travel & Recreation Grouj

Canade $09¢ $104 $ (1,16¢ $09¢ $10¢ $ (287)

Accordingly, Viad’s second quarter results were dtted by the strengthening of the U.S. dollar nedatio the Canadian dollar and
British pound. Future changes in the exchange ratgsimpact overall expected profitability and brstal period-to-period comparisons
when operating results are translated into U.Sadol

Marketing & Events Group . Revenues for the Marketing & Events U.S. segmere $165.5 million for the second quarter of 2012,
up 10.2 percent compared to $150.2 million in theosd quarter of 2011. The increase was primatity/td positive show rotation revenue of
approximately $5 million, base same-show revenueeses of 6.1 percent and new business wins. Mamay defines base same-show
revenue as revenue from exhibitions and eventsott@itr in the same quarter and same city every Bese same-shows represented 30.2
percent of 2012 second quarter Marketing & Events. levenues. Segment operating income was $5liémih the second quarter of 2012,
compared to $205,000 in the second quarter of ZDd.improved operating results were primarily tuencreases in revenues and ongoing
margin improvement initiatives to increase showfipability and reduce overhead costs.

Revenues for the Marketing & Events Internatiorgment were $54.7 million for the second quarte2Gif2, down 18.4 percent
compared to $67.0 million in the second quarte2@ff1. Segment operating income was $2.3 milliothénsecond quarter of 2012, compared
to $6.7 million in the second quarter of 2011. Ascdssed above, period-to-period comparisons fersgigment were affected by exchange
rate variances, which decreased revenues by $8i@mand segment operating income by $117,000agpared to the second quarter of
2011. Excluding exchange rate variances, 2012 skegoarter revenues decreased by $9.6 million, & fidrcent, and segment operating
income decreased by $4.2 million primarily due égative show rotation revenue of approximately fildlon.

Although the Marketing & Events Group has a divisedirevenue base and long-term contracts for éustnows, its revenues are
affected by general economic and industry-specditditions. The prospects for individual shows tembe driven by the success of the
industry related to those shows. In general, thébgtion and event industry is experiencing modegirovement. Following quarterly
declines from the third quarter of 2008 throughfttet quarter of 2010, Marketing & Events U.S. daame-show revenues were essentially
flat in the 2010 second quarter and have increasedch of the following eight quarters.

For the 2012 full year, management expects U.Sesstow revenues to increase at a siidjle digit rate and that show rotation will
have a meaningful impact on revenues as revenuoerian-annual shows during 2012 is expected to bgaoable to revenues from non-
annual shows that took place during 2011. Additighananagement anticipates that foreign currenahange rate variances versus 2011
will have an unfavorable impact on the Marketindge8ents Group’s 2012 full year revenues and segmgertating income of approximately
$7.5 million and $325,000, respectively. Managenmentains focused on improving the profitabilitytbé Marketing & Events U.S. segment
through continued integration and consolidatiomérations to increase capacity utilization andicedcosts. Additional restructuring char
may be incurred as further cost structure improvemare made.

The Marketing & Events Group is subject to multip@lective bargaining agreements that affect lalmsts, approximately one-third of
which expire each year. Although labor relationsiMaen the Company and labor are currently stalige,ptions during future contract
negotiations could occur, with the possibility of adverse impact on the operating results of thekétang & Events Group.
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Travel & Recreation Group . Revenues for the Travel & Recreation Group w&@ S million for the second quarter of 2012, up223.
percent compared to second quarter 2011 reven&Add million. Segment operating income was $2iléam in the second quarter of 2012
compared to $3.0 million in the second quarter@#f22 As discussed above, period-to-period compasigor this segment were affected by
exchange rate variances, which decreased revegugkd million and segment operating income by $280 as compared to the second
quarter of 2011. Excluding exchange rate varian2@%2 second quarter revenues increased by $6idmibr 28.1 percent, and segment
operating income decreased by $142,000.

The revenue growth was primarily due to $4.3 millaf incremental revenues from the acquisitionthefAlaska Denali Travel busine
(acquired on September 16, 2011), the Banff Intesnal Hotel (acquired on March 7, 2012) and Stryvlaodge & Resort (acquired on
June 29, 2011), as well as organic revenue grqwiimarily at Brewster’s attractions. As comparedhe second quarter of 2011, passenger
volumes increased by 12.8 percent to 136,065 a@#méf Gondola, by 7.6 percent to 94,967 at theu@diia Icefield Glacier Adventure and
by 96.6 percent to 10,477 at the Banff Lake Cruisereases were largely due to an earlier opemrpiL2 and an increase in average daily
passenger volume.

Collectively, the acquired properties contributedentially breakeven operating results for the tguareflecting the seasonally slow
period for these properties. The lower segmentaiey income versus the 2011 second quarter piliynafiects higher overhead expenses,
including increased performance-based incentivestadumanagement’s expectation of stronger full yesformance, as well as additional
resources to support the Company’s growth strategy.

During 2011, approximately 70 percent of revenus & percent of segment operating income genenatind Travel & Recreation
Group were derived through its Canadian operatidbhese operations are largely affected by foreiggtamer visitation and, accordingly,
increases in the value of the Canadian dollar coetpg other currencies could adversely affectarast volumes, revenue and segment
operating income for the Travel & Recreation Grofigditionally, the Travel & Recreation Group isedfed by consumer discretionary
spending on tourism activities.

Management anticipates that foreign currency exghaate variances versus 2011 will have an unféleiepact on Travel &
Recreation Group 2012 full year revenues and segjaparating income of approximately $3 million etdmillion, respectively.
Management also anticipates the four acquisitiamspdeted by Viad since 2011 will generate approxétya$24 million in revenue in 2012
with an average Adjusted EBITDA margin (defineddausted EBITDA divided by revenues) of more th@hgrcent. By leveraging
economies of scale and scope and repositioningdfeired assets for higher-returns, managementexfmegrow this revenue base at a high
single-digit compound annual growth rate from 2612015, with expanding Adjusted EBITDA margins otleat time period.

Glacier Park operates the concession portion dftissness under a concession contract with theNSonal Park Service (the “Park
Service”) for Glacier National Park. Glacier Parkifginal 25-year concession contract with the P2ekvice that was to expire on
December 31, 2005, has been extended for sevepaamgeeriods and now expires on December 31, 2Z@ Park Service, in its sole
discretion, may continue extending Glacier Parkisaession contract in one-year increments beyod@.20hen this contract expires,
Glacier Park will have the opportunity to bid onew concession contract. If Glacier Park does segurew contract, possible terms woul
for 10, 15 or 20 years. Glacier Park generatedaqimately 45 percent of its 2011 revenue througlté@ncession contract for services
provided within Glacier National Park. If a new cessionaire is selected by the Park Service, Gl&@&’s remaining business would
consist of its operations at Waterton Lakes Nafi®aak, Alberta, Canada; East Glacier, Montana;téfish, Montana and St. Mary,
Montana. In such a circumstance, Glacier Park wbaléntitled to an amount equal to its “possessueyest,” which generally means the
value of the structures acquired or constructetijifes installed and improvements made to the @sioe property at Glacier National Park
during the term of the concession contract. GlaRak owns Glacier Park Lodge in East Glacier, Moat Grouse Mountain Lodge in
Whitefish, Montana and St. Mary Lodge & Resort tnM8ary, Montana. Glacier Park also owns the Priofc@/ales Hotel in Waterton Lakes
National Park, which is operated under -year ground lease with the Canadian governmemtimgrthrough January 31, 2052. Glacier Park
generated 19 percent of Travel & Recreation Grofidlyear 2011 segment operating income.

Corporate Activities. Corporate activities totaled $2.2 million in thesed quarter of 2012, compared to $1.6 milliorhia $econd
quarter of 2011. The increase was primarily dueigher legal costs related to employee benefitsaated with previously divested
operations as well as costs related to the amencknerestatement of the Company’s shareholdetsriglan.

Restructuring Charges.Viad recorded restructuring charges of $678,00Bénsecond quarter of 2012 compared to $1.2 milhdhe
second quarter of 2011. The charges primarily edléd facility consolidations and the eliminatidircertain positions in the Marketing &
Events Group.
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Income Taxes.The effective tax rate in the second quarter o22@as 30.2 percent compared to 37.6 percent indhgarable period
in 2011. The relatively low effective tax rate if12 was due to nontaxable income received duriag#itond quarter of 2012. Excluding the
nontaxable income, the effective tax rate wouldehlagen 35.2 percent.

Comparison of First Six Months of 2012 to the FirstSix Months of 2011

Revenues for the first six months of 2012 decre@seéghercent to $515.2 million from $528.8 millidaring the first six months of
2011. Viad's income before income taxes was $8lBomicompared to $22.4 million in 2011. These @ases were primarily due to reduced
revenues from the Marketing & Events Group resglfiom negative show rotation. Net restructuringrgfes in the first six months of 2012
were $2.9 million compared to $1.5 million in thesf six months of 2011, both primarily relatedfdgility consolidations and the elimination
of certain positions in the Marketing & Events Gpou

Net income attributable to Viad for the first sbonths of 2012 was $7.1 million, or $0.35 per ditlsghare, compared to $14.3 million,
or $0.70 per diluted share, during the first sixuths of 2011. These results include income fromatisnued operations of $639,000, or
$0.03 per diluted share, in the 2012 second queetating to the sale of land associated with presiy sold operations.

During the first six months of 2012, foreign exchamate variances resulted in decreases of $5li@ménd $452,000 in revenues and
segment operating income, respectively, as compart first six months of 2011. Viad conductsfateeign operations primarily in Canada
and the United Kingdom and to a lesser extent itageother countries. The following table summaesithe effect of foreign exchange rate
variances on revenues and segment operating résuttsViad’s significant international operatiorts the first six months of the year:

Revenues Segment Operating Results
Weighted-Average Effect of Rate Weighted-Average Effect of Rate
Exchange Rates Variance Exchange Rates Variance
2012 2011 (thousands) 2012 2011 (thousands)
Marketing & Events Groug
Canadz $10C $1.05 $ (1,230 $1.01 $1.06 $ (85)
United Kingdom $15¢ $16z $ (1570 $161 $16z $ (55
Travel & Recreation Grouyj
Canadz $09¢ $1.05 $ (1,279 $097 $1.0¢ $ (249

Accordingly, Viad’s six-month results were impactadthe strengthening of the U.S. dollar relatiw¢hite Canadian dollar and the
British pound. Future changes in the exchange ratgsadversely impact overall expected profitap#ind historical period to period
comparisons when operating results are translatedJ.S. dollars.

Marketing & Events Group. Revenues for the Marketing & Events U.S. segmeme872.3 million for the first six months of 2012,
down 2.5 percent from $381.9 million in 2011. Segtr@perating income was $12.8 million in the fgst months of 2012, compared to $1
million in 2011. These decreases were primarily ueegative show rotation of about $39 millionrtizdly offset by base same-show
revenue increases of 8.3 percent, the Companytsesaaapturing additional exhibitor spending andl hesiness wins. Base same-shows
represented approximately 49.1 percent of revefardhe first six months of 2012 for the Marketi&gevents U.S. segment.

Revenues for the Marketing & Events Internatiorgment were $112.4 million for the first six monti2012, down 7.0 percent from
$120.9 million in 2011. Segment operating incoms $&.2 million in the first six months of 2012 coaned to $10.4 million in 2011. As
discussed above, results in this segment were ity exchange rates during the first six monft20d2 resulting in decreases of $3.8
million and $208,000 in revenues and segment opgratcome, respectively, as compared to 2011. dknb exchange rate variances,
revenues for the first six months of 2012 decredse$d.7 million, or 3.9 percent, and segment djiggancome decreased by $4.0 million.
These decreases were primarily due to negative sbation revenue of about $14 million, partialf§set by greater demand and new show
wins.

Travel & Recreation Group. Revenues from the Travel & Recreation Group segment $36.2 million for the first six months of
2012, up 21.9 percent compared to 2011 revenu®2D¥ million. Segment operating loss was $3.0ionltompared to $1.5 million in 2011.
As discussed above, results in this segment wegpadtad by exchange rate variances during thesfixshonths of 2012 resulting in decrea
of $1.3 million and $244,000 in revenues and sedroperating results, respectively, as compare®id 2Excluding exchange rate varian:
revenues for the first six months of 2012 increase®$7.8 million, or 26.2 percent, and operatinsuitts decreased by $1.3 million.
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The revenue growth was primarily due to $4.6 millaf incremental revenues from the acquisitionthefAlaska Denali Travel
business, the Banff International Hotel and St.\Marydge & Resort, as well as organic revenue groptimarily at Brewstes attractions. A
compared to the first six months of 2011, passengeimes increased by 15.6 percent to 172,006eaB#nff Gondola, by 7.6 percent to
94,967 at the Columbia Icefield Glacier Adventune &y 96.6 percent to 10,477 at the Banff Lake €&ruincreases were largely due to an
earlier opening in 2012 and an increase in avedadg passenger volume.

Collectively, the acquired properties generatedarating loss of $762,000 during the first six mgrof 2012, reflecting the seasoni
slow period for these properties. The higher segroperating loss versus the 2011 period also rsfleigher overhead expenses, including
increased performance-based incentives due to mareg’s expectation of stronger full year perforoegras well as additional resources to
support the Company’s growth strategy.

Corporate Activities. Corporate activities totaled $4.0 million in thesfisix months of 2012, compared to $2.8 milliorthia 2011
period. The increase was primarily due to coststed to the amendment and restatement of the Canspstmareholder rights plan and higher
legal costs related to employee benefits associsithdoreviously divested operations.

Restructuring Charges.Viad recorded restructuring charges of $2.9 miliiothe first six months of 2012, compared to $hiiion in
the 2011 period. The charges primarily relatecatmlity consolidations and the elimination of cartpositions in the Marketing & Events
Group.

Income Taxes.The effective tax rate in the first six months 6f12 was 31.6 percent, compared to 37.9 perceheicamparable peric
in 2011. The relatively low effective tax rate if12 was due to nontaxable income received duriaditst six months of 2012. Excluding the
nontaxable income, the effective tax rate wouldehlagen 35.8 percent.

Liquidity and Capital Resources:

Cash and cash equivalents were $78.0 million dsioé 30, 2012 compared to $100.4 million as of B 31, 2011, with the
decrease primarily due to the acquisition of thafBlternational Hotel and capital expenditurestipdly offset by cash flow from operatior
During the six months ended June 30, 2012, the @omgenerated net cash flows from operating as/af $17.0 million primarily driven
by operating results, partially offset by changeworking capital. Management believes that ViaKisting sources of liquidity will be
sufficient to fund operations and capital commititseior at least the next 12 months.

As of June 30, 2012, the Company had $49.6 mibhibits cash and cash equivalents held outsideeoUthited States. Of the total
amount, $38.0 million was held in Canada, $8.7iamlin the United Kingdom, $2.1 million in Germaagd $749,000 in the United Arab
Emirates. There were certain historical earninggted to the Compang’Canadian operations which, if repatriated tolthéed States, woul
result in incremental income tax expense. The mergal tax liability as of June 30, 2012 that worddult assuming all foreign cash balances
were repatriated to the United States would beapprately $870,000.

Viad's total debt as of June 30, 2012 was $2.6ionilcompared to $3.2 million as of December 31,120he debt-to-capital ratio was
0.006 to 1 as of June 30, 2012 compared to 0.0Q8&wof December 31, 2011. Capital is defineatd debt and capital lease obligations
plus total stockholders’ equity.

On May 18, 2011, Viad entered into an amended esi@dted secured revolving credit agreement (thedi€CFacility”). The Credit
Facility provides for a $130 million revolving liref credit and may be increased up to an additiB@lmillion under certain circumstances.
The Credit Facility expires on May 18, 2016 andrbaings are to be used for general corporate pepiacluding permitted acquisitions)
and to support up to $50 million of letters of dte@he lenders have a first perfected securitgrest in all of the personal property of Viad
and GES, including 65 percent of the capital stwiclop-tier foreign subsidiaries. In April 2011,ad paid off its outstanding borrowing under
the previous credit facility of $4.2 million. As dtine 30, 2012, Viad had $125.4 million of capamgtyaining under the Credit Facility
reflecting issued letters of credit of $4.6 million

Borrowings under the Credit Facility (of which GiSa guarantor) are indexed to the prime rate @t tindon Interbank Offered Rate,
plus appropriate spreads tied to Viad's leveragie.r@ommitment fees and letters of credit feesadse tied to Viad's leverage ratio. The fees
on the unused portion of the Credit Facility arerently 0.35 percent annually.

Viad’s financial covenants include a fixed-chargeerage ratio of not less than 2.25 to 1 (2.50 &ftdr the fiscal quarter ending
September 30, 2012) and a leverage ratio (definedtal debt to Adjusted EBITDA) of not greaternt#a50 to 1. Additionally, Viad must
maintain a consolidated minimum cash and cash atprits balance of $50 million. As of June 30, 2ah&,fixed-charge coverage and
leverage ratios were 2.48 to 1 and 0.37 to 1, wis@dy. The terms of the Credit Facility allow \ido pay up to $10 million in dividends in
the aggregate in any calendar year and also aleMCbmpany to purchase up to $10 million in angmrdér year of the Company’s common
stock. Significant other covenants include limitas on: investments, additional indebtedness, /fgdaes of assets, acquisitions,
consolidations or mergers and liens on propertyofAlune 30, 2012, Viad was in compliance withcallenants.
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As of June 30, 2012, Viad had certain obligationdar guarantees to third parties on behalf ofubsgliaries. These guarantees are not
subject to liability recognition in the consoliddtBnancial statements and relate to leased fasl#ntered into by Viad’s subsidiary
operations. The Company would generally be requivadake payments to the respective third partiekeuthese guarantees in the event that
the related subsidiary could not meet its own payroeligations. The maximum potential amount ofifetpayments that Viad would be
required to make under all guarantees existing daree 30, 2012 would be $24.8 million. These gui@es relate to leased facilities expiring
through October 2017. There are no recourse panggihat would enable Viad to recover from thirdtipa any payments made under the
guarantees. Furthermore, there are no collatersihdlar arrangements whereby Viad could recovgnpnts.

Capital expenditures for the first six months ol2Qotaled $14.1 million and primarily related éasehold improvements and the
purchase of rental inventory at the Marketing & EgeU.S. segment as well as building improvementiseaTravel & Recreation Group. For
the first six months of 2011, capital expenditu@aled $12.8 million and primarily related to terchase of rental inventory, equipment and
computer hardware primarily at the Marketing & Etged.S. segment.

On March 7, 2012, Viad completed the acquisitiothef Banff International Hotel and related assets$$£3.6 million in cash. On
January 5, 2011, Viad completed the acquisitioG@fuse Mountain Lodge for $10.5 million in cash. &ame 29, 2011, Viad completed the
acquisition of St. Mary Lodge & Resort for $15.3Iran in cash. On September 16, 2011, Viad compléhe acquisition of Denali
Backcountry Lodge and Denali Cabins for $15.3 willin cash.

In 2012, management anticipates incurring an estidhi@12.5 million on the development of the Glagescovery Walk, a 1,312-foot
guided interpretive walkway with a 98-foot glassefted observation area overlooking the Sunwaptéeyalt the Tangle Ridge Viewpoint in
Jasper National Park, Alberta, Canada.

Viad has announced its intent to repurchase sluditbe Company’s common stock from time to timer@vailing market prices. No
shares were repurchased during the first six marit2912 or 2011. As of June 30, 2012, 53,621 shamain available for repurchase under
the announced authorization. Additionally, durihg first six months of 2012 and 2011, the Compamurchased 50,894 shares for $1.0
million and 28,627 shares for $679,000, respedtjvelated to tax withholding requirements on sHaased awards.

Viad and certain of its subsidiaries are plaintdfslefendants to various actions, proceedinggeanding claims, some of which
involve, or may involve, compensatory, punitiveotiher damages. Litigation is subject to many urdeties and it is possible that some of
legal actions, proceedings or claims could be detabainst Viad. Although the amount of liabiliyaf June 30, 2012 with respect to certain
of these matters is not ascertainable, Viad bedi¢lvat any resulting liability, after taking intortsideration amounts already provided for,
including insurance coverage, will not have a niatémpact on Viad’s business, financial positiarresults of operations.

Viad is subject to various U.S. federal, state famelign laws and regulations governing the prewentf pollution and the protection of
the environment in the jurisdictions in which Viads or had operations. If the Company has failesbtoply with these environmental laws
and regulations, civil and criminal penalties cooédimposed and Viad could become subject to régyl@nforcement actions in the form of
injunctions and cease and desist orders. As isdbe with many companies, Viad also faces expdswaetual or potential claims and laws
involving environmental matters relating to its fpagerations. Although it is a party to certain ieonmental disputes, Viad believes that any
resulting liabilities, after taking into considdoat amounts already provided for, including insweoverage, will not have a material effect
on the Company’s financial position, results of igpiens or liquidity. As of June 30, 2012, theresvaaremaining environmental remediation
liability of $5.4 million related to previously sbbperations of which $643,000 was included indbesolidated balance sheets under the
caption “Other current liabilities” and $4.8 miltiaunder the caption “Other deferred items and lités.”

Viad’s businesses contribute to various mattiployer pension plans based on obligations arisiviter collective bargaining agreem
covering its union-represented employees. Based tlginformation available to Viad from plan adistrators, management believes that
several of these multi-employer plans are undegdnd’he Pension Protection Act of 2006 requiresioanplans underfunded at certain
levels to reduce, over defined time periods, théenfunded status. In addition, under current lahes termination of a plan, or a voluntary
withdrawal from a plan by Viad, or a shrinking cdlotition base to a plan as a result of the insalyesr withdrawal of other contributing
employers to such plan, would require Viad to mp&gments to such plan for its proportionate shatheoplan’s unfunded vested liabilities.
As of June 30, 2012, the amount of additional fagdif any, that Viad would be required to maketetl to multi-employer pension plans is
not ascertainable.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements:

Viad does not have any “off-balance sheet” arrareggmwith unconsolidated special-purpose or othgties that would materially
affect the Company’s financial position, resultopgrations, liquidity or capital resources. Funthere, Viad does not have any relationships
with special-purpose or other entities that prowffebalance sheet financing; liquidity, markekriar credit risk support; or engage in leasing
or other services that expose the Company to ifglait risks of loss that are not reflected in Vedonsolidated financial statements.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith GAAP requires estimates and assumptionsédfiact the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, revenues and expensesetatdd disclosures of contingent assets and liegsilin the consolidated financial statements.
The SEC has defined a company’s most critical atiog policies as those that are most importatihéoportrayal of a company’s financial
position and results of operations, and that reqaicompany to make its most difficult and subyecpudgments, often as a result of the need
to make estimates of matters that are inherenttgiain. Based on these criteria, Viad has idetifind discussed with its audit committee
the following critical accounting policies and estites pertaining to Viad, and the methodology asdakures related to those estimates:

Goodwill —Goodwill is not amortized, but tested for impairrhahthe reporting unit level on an annual basi©actober 31 of each
year. Goodwill is also tested for impairment betwaenual tests if an event occurs or circumstaabasge that would mc-likely-than-not
reduce the fair value of a reporting unit belowcidsrying amount. Viad's reporting units are definend goodwill is tested, at either an
operating segment level, or at the component lefzah operating segment, depending on various faateluding the internal reporting
structure of the operating segment, the level fgration among components, the sharing of assetag@ components, and the benefits and
likely recoverability of goodwill by the componestbperations.

As of June 30, 2012, Viad had total goodwill of $2Bmillion consisting of $85.0 million related tiee Marketing & Events Group and
$50.9 million related to the Travel & RecreatioroGp. Within the Marketing & Events Group, goodvafl$62.7 million relates to the
Marketing & Events U.S. segment and $22.3 millielates to the Marketing & Events International segmFor impairment testing purpos
the goodwill related to the Marketing & Events Us8gment is assigned to and tested at the opessgmgent level, which represents all
domestic operations of GES. Furthermore, the gobdstated to the Marketing & Events Internatiosagment is assigned to and tested &
component level within the segment’s geographipalrations. As of June 30, 2012, the amount of gdbdssigned to the reporting units in
the United Kingdom and Canada was $13.4 million $8.@ million, respectively. Also, as of June 3012, the Brewster, Glacier Park and
Alaska Denali Travel operating segments (withinThavel & Recreation Group) had goodwill of $43.2lion, $4.5 million and $3.2 millior
respectively. Brewster, Glacier Park and Alaskadliefravel are considered reporting units for goddwpairment testing purposes.

Viad uses a discounted expected future cash flothadelogy (income approach) in order to estimagef#lir value of its reporting units
for purposes of goodwill impairment testing. Théraates and assumptions regarding expected futgie ffows, discount rates and terminal
values require considerable judgment and are bas@darket conditions, financial forecasts, industeynds and historical experience.

The most critical assumptions and estimates inrohéténg the estimated fair value of its reportingta relate to the amounts and timing
of expected future cash flows for each reportinig and the reporting unit cost of capital (discotate) applied to those cash flows.
Furthermore, the assumed reporting unit cost ofa@amtes (discount rates) are estimated usingilddip method based on the perceived risk
associated with the cash flows pertaining to trecie reporting unit. In order to assess the reabteness of its fair value estimates, the
Company performs a reconciliation of the aggrefgitevalues of its reporting units to Viad's markaipitalization.

As noted above, the estimates and assumptionsdiagaxpected future cash flows, discount ratestamdinal values require
considerable judgment and are based on markettommslifinancial forecasts, industry trends anddnisal experience. These estimates,
however, have inherent uncertainties and diffeasstumptions could lead to materially different lssu\s of June 30, 2012, Viad had
aggregate goodwill of $135.9 million recorded ie ttonsolidated balance sheets. Furthermore, auk of the Company’s most recent
impairment analysis performed in the fourth quaofe2011, the excess of the estimated fair valwes the carrying values (expressed as a
percentage of the carrying amounts) under stebtiee impairment test were 89 percent, 43 peraadt30 percent for each of the
Marketing & Events Group reporting units in the téxli States, the United Kingdom and Canada, resdctiFor the Brewster and Glacier
Park reporting units, the excess of the estima@d/alue over the carrying value was 44 percedt4Bpercent, respectively, as of the most
recent impairment test. Significant reductionsha €Company’s expected future revenue, operatingniecor cash flow forecasts and
projections, or an increase in reporting unit ajstapital, could trigger additional goodwill impaient testing, which may result in
impairment losses. Furthermore, management corgtittmonitor the market capitalization of the Compas ongoing declines in market
capitalization could be indicative of possible gaditimpairment.
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Income taxes— Viad is required to estimate and record provisifar income taxes in each of the jurisdictionsvirich the Company
operates. Accordingly, the Company must estimatadtual current income tax liability, and assessporary differences arising from the
treatment of items for tax purposes as comparddetdreatment for accounting purposes. These diffegs result in deferred tax assets and
liabilities which are included in Viad’'s consoliddtbalance sheets. The Company must assess tliteoliicethat deferred tax assets will be
recovered from future taxable income and to therexdhat recovery is not likely, a valuation allowa must be established. The Company
uses significant judgment in forming a conclusiegarding the recoverability of its deferred taxedssind evaluates the available positive
negative evidence to determine whether it is mikedyl-than-not that its deferred tax assets wilréalized in the future. As of June 30, 2012
and December 31, 2011, Viad had gross deferredssets of $68.7 million and $70.7 million, respedti. These deferred tax assets reflect
the expected future tax benefits to be realizechupwersal of deductible temporary differences, tedutilization of net operating loss and
tax credit carryforwards.

The Company considered all available positive agghtive evidence regarding the future recovergtolitits deferred tax assets,
including the Company’s recent operating historgt projected taxable income, taxpaying history arndre reversals of deferred tax
liabilities. Furthermore, Viad also considered thet that goodwill impairment losses are not tadwgible and thus did not contribute to tax
losses. As of June 30, 2012 and December 31, 204d ,had a valuation allowance of $394,000 and ¥35®& respectively, related to certain
state and foreign deferred tax assets. With regpeadt other deferred tax assets, managementaslithat recovery from future taxable
income is more-likely-than-not.

As noted above, Viad uses considerable judgmeiotriming a conclusion regarding the recoverabilityt® deferred tax assets. As a
result, there are inherent uncertainties regartlirgiltimate realization of these assets, whigirimarily dependent upon Viad’s ability to
generate sufficient taxable income in future pesidd future periods, it is reasonably possiblé tha relative weight of positive and negative
evidence regarding the recoverability of Viad'setedéd tax assets may change, which could resalniaterial increase in the Company’s
valuation allowance. If such an increase in theatbn allowance were to occur, it would resulinoreased income tax expense in the period
the assessment was made.

Insurance liabilities— Viad is self-insured up to certain limits for wers’ compensation, automobile, product and geriatfzility and
property loss claims. The aggregate amount of arse liabilities related to Viad's continuing op@ras was $21.0 million as of June 30,
2012. Of this total, $14.0 million related to workecompensation liabilities and the remaining $miion related to general/auto liability
claims. Viad has also retained and provided forageinsurance liabilities in conjunction with preusly sold businesses totaling $6.0 million
as of June 30, 2012, primarily related to workemshpensation liabilities. Provisions for lossesdlaims incurred, including estimated clai
incurred but not yet reported, are made based ad’'¥historical experience, claims frequency afmeofactors. A change in the assumptions
used could result in an adjustment to recordedlilials. Viad has purchased insurance for amoumtsxicess of the self-insured levels, which
generally range from $200,000 to $500,000 on afeém basis. Viad does not maintain a self-insugtdntion pool fund as claims are paid
from current cash resources at the time of setthénéad’s net cash payments in connection witls¢hiesurance liabilities were $2.6 million
and $3.4 million for the first six months of 2012d82011, respectively.

Pension and postretirement benefitsViad's pension plans use traditional defined ifiéfi@rmulas based on years of service and final
average compensation. Funding policies provideghginents to defined benefit pension trusts stealitdeast equal to the minimum funding
required by applicable regulations. The Companggm#ly anticipates contributing $1.6 million toftsided pension plans and $952,000 t
unfunded pension plans in 2012, of which the Compeas contributed $683,000 and $470,000 durinditsiesix months of 2012,
respectively.

Viad and certain of its subsidiaries have defineddjit postretirement plans that provide medical l#fe insurance for certain eligible
employees, retirees and dependents. The relatépesnent benefit liabilities are recognized otrer period that services are provided by
employees. In addition, Viad retained the obligagifor these benefits for retirees of certain $aldinesses. While the plans have no funding
requirements, Viad expects to contribute $450,00B¢ plans in 2012, however, due to timing didmatde any contributions during the first
six months of 2012. The assumed health care sl trate used in measuring the December 31, 2@ltradated postretirement benefit
obligation was nine percent, declining one-halfcpet each year to the ultimate rate of five perbgrthe year 2019 and remaining at that
level thereafter.

A one-percentage-point increase in the assumethhesale cost trend rate for each year would ineréfas accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation as of December 31, 2011 by axipnately $1.7 million and the total of service a@ntkrest cost components by
approximately $112,000. A one-percentage-pointeks® in the assumed health care cost trend ratadbryear would decrease the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation aBedember 31, 2011 by approximately $1.5 milliod &me total of service and interest cost
components by approximately $93,000.
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The weightedaverage assumptions used to determine the pensibpcestretirement benefit obligations as of Decar3ie 2011 were
follows:

Domestic Plans

Postretirement

Funded Plan: Unfunded Plans Benefit Plans Foreign Plans
Discount rate 4.92% 4.75% 4.7(% 4.6(%

The weighted-average assumptions used to detetimén2011 net periodic benefit cost were as follows:

Domestic Plans

Postretirement

Funded Plans Unfunded Plans Benefit Plans Foreign Plans
Discount rate 5.45% 5.1(% 5.1% 5.1(%
Expected return on plan ass 6.35% N/A 6.1(% 5.5(%

The discount rates used in determining future penand postretirement benefit obligations are basedtes determined by actuarial
analysis and management review, and reflect thma&tgd rates of return on a high-quality, hypottedtbond portfolio whose cash flows
match the timing and amounts of expected benefireats.

Share-based compensatien The fair values of restricted stock and perforoeabased restricted stock awards are based onsvssat|
price on the date of grant. Liability-based awaadsrecorded at estimated fair value, based onuheer of units expected to vest and the
level of achievement of predefined performance g¢ahere applicable) and are remeasured on eaahdeatheet date based on Viad's stock
price until the time of settlement. Viad uses thacR-Scholes option pricing model for purposes etedmining the fair value of each stock
option grant for which key assumptions are necgs3drese assumptions include Viad’s expected gpoicke volatility, the expected period of
time the stock option will remain outstanding, thepected dividend yield on Viad common stock areribkfree interest rate. Changes in
assumptions could result in different estimatetheffair value of stock option grants and consetiuémpact Viad's results of operations.

Impact of Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

For a description of recently issued accountingipumcements, including the expected dates of anloptid estimated effects, if any,
Viad’'s consolidated financial statements, see N&tef notes to consolidated financial statements.

Forward-Looking Statements:

As provided by the safe harbor provision underRfigate Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995ad cautions readers that, in
addition to historical information contained herdhns quarterly report includes certain informatiassumptions and discussions that may
constitute forward-looking statements. These fodalapking statements are not historical facts,reélect current estimates, projections,
expectations, or trends concerning future growmpierating cash flows, availability of shagrm borrowings, consumer demand, new busir
investment policies, productivity improvements, oimg cost reduction efforts, efficiency, competitiess, legal expenses, tax rates and othe
tax matters, foreign exchange rates and the réializaf restructuring cost savings. Actual resulisild differ materially from those discussed
in the forward-looking statements. Viad’s businessan be affected by a host of risks and uncerainAmong other things, natural disasters,
gains and losses of customers, consumer demaranmtiabor relations, purchasing decisions reledeistomer demand for exhibition and
event services, existing and new competition, itrgualiances, consolidation and growth patternthimithe industries in which Viad
competes, acquisitions, adverse developmentshilifias associated with discontinued operationg any deterioration in the economy may
individually or in combination impact future resultn addition to factors mentioned elsewhere, enuo, competitive, governmental,
technological, capital marketplace and other fagtmicluding terrorist activities or war, a pandemi other health crisis and international
conditions, could affect the forward-looking statats in this quarterly report. Additional infornaticoncerning business and other risk
factors that could cause actual results to matediffer from those in the forward looking statente are discussed in “Risk Factors” in the
risk factors sections included in Viad’'s 2011 AnhRaport.
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ltem 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Alout Market Risk.

Viad's market risk exposures relate to fluctuationforeign exchange rates, interest rates anéicecbmmaodity prices. Foreign
exchange risk is the risk that fluctuating excharages will adversely affect Viad's financial cotidn or results of operations. Interest rate
risk is the risk that changing interest rates wadlersely affect the earnings of Viad. Commodisk iis the risk that changing prices will
adversely affect results of operations.

Viad conducts its foreign operations primarily iar@da and the United Kingdom and to a lesser ekitergrtain other countries. The
functional currency of Viad's foreign subsidiariegheir local currency. Accordingly, for purposgfsconsolidation, Viad translates the assets
and liabilities of its foreign subsidiaries intoSJ.dollars at the foreign exchange rates in efiethe balance sheet date. The unrealized gains
or losses resulting from the translation of theseifjn denominated assets and liabilities are dediuas a component of accumulated other
comprehensive income in Viad’s consolidated balasta®ts. As a result, significant fluctuationsdrefgn exchange rates relative to the U.S.
dollar may result in material changes to Viad's emity position reported in its consolidated batsheets. Viad does not currently hedge its
equity risk arising from the translation of foreiganominated assets and liabilities. Viad had catiud unrealized foreign currency
translation gains recorded in stockholders’ eqaft$35.6 million and $34.6 million as of June 3012 and December 31, 2011, respectively.
During the three and six months ended June 30,,20%2alized foreign currency translation losse$3# million and gains of $1.0 million,
respectively, were recorded in other comprehensiseme.

In addition, for purposes of consolidation, theemwes, expenses, gains and losses related to Vamdign operations are translated into
U.S. dollars at the average foreign exchange fatehe period. As a result, Viad's consolidatesules of operations are exposed to
fluctuations in foreign exchange rates as the djpgraesults of its foreign operations, when trated, may vary from period to period, even
when the functional currency amounts have not cednguch fluctuations may adversely impact overghlected profitability and historical
period-to-period comparisons. Viad does not culydmdge its net earnings exposure arising frontrdmeslation of its foreign operating
results. As noted above, Viad primarily conductddtreign operations in Canada and the United KangdThe following table summarizes
the effect of foreign exchange rate variances gmeat operating results from Viad's Canadian andddrKingdom operations for the three
months ended June 30:

Weighted-Average Effect of Rate
Exchange Rates
Variance
2012 2011 (thousands)
Canadian Operation
Marketing & Events Grou $1.0¢ $1.0¢E $ (20
Travel & Recreation Grou $0.9¢ $1.04 $ (287)
United Kingdom Operation:
Marketing & Events Grou $1.65 $1.64 $ 29

The following table summarizes the effect of foreexchange rate variances on segment operatinghmfmm Viad's Canadian and
United Kingdom operations for the six months endiede 30:

Weighted-Average Effect of Rate
Exchange Rates
Variance
2012 2011 (thousands)
Canadian Operation
Marketing & Events Grou $1.01 $1.0€ $ (85)
Travel & Recreation Grou $0.9¢ $1.0¢ $ (244
United Kingdom Operation:
Marketing & Events Grou $1.61 $1.63 $ (55

As the Canadian operations generated aggregatetigeincome for the second quarter of 2012, Viag'gment operating results have
been unfavorably impacted by $307,000 from the weadg of the Canadian dollar relative to the U@lad. As the United Kingdom
operations generated an aggregate operating ingothe second quarter of 2012, Viad’'s segment djmgrancome has been unfavorably
impacted by $19,000 from the weakening of the ghifhound relative to the U.S. dollar. As the Camadiperations generated aggregate
operating income for the first six months of 20¥ad’s

30



segment operating income has been unfavorably itegdry $329,000 from the strengthening of the Cemadollar relative to the U.S. doll

compared to 2011. As the United Kingdom operatgerserated aggregate operating income in the firshenths of 2012, Viad’'s segment

operating income has been unfavorably impacteddy(0 from the strengthening of the British poueldtive to the U.S. dollar compared
to 2011.

Viad is exposed to short-term interest rate riskertain of its debt obligations. Viad currentlyedmot use derivative financial
instruments to hedge cash flows for such obligatidm April 2011, Viad paid off its outstanding bawing under the previous credit facility
of $4.2 million. As of June 30, 2012, Viad did matve any variable rate debt outstanding.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures.

Under the supervision and with the participatioomafhagement, including the Chief Executive Offiged Chief Financial Officer of
Viad, the effectiveness of the design and operaifatisclosure controls and procedures has bednatea as of June 30, 2012, and, based on
that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer andeElrinancial Officer have concluded that theseldisure controls and procedures are
effective as of June 30, 2012. Disclosure contiald procedures are designed to ensure that infarmquired to be disclosed in the reports
filed or submitted under the Securities Exchangeohd 934 is recorded, processed, summarized gudtas, within the time periods
specified in the SEC'’s rules and forms. Disclosugetrols and procedures include, without limitatioontrols and procedures designed to
ensure that information required to be discloseslich reports is accumulated and communicated t@agemnent, including the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, ggpeopriate, to allow for timely decisions regardiegjuired disclosure.

There were no changes in the Company’s internakabover financial reporting during the second meaof 2012 that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallfeaf, the Company’s internal control over finaneegporting.

PART II—OTHER INFORMATION

ltem 1A. RiskFactors.

In addition to the other information set forth imstreport, careful consideration should be givethe factors discussed in “ltem 1A.
Risk Factors” of Part | and “ltem 7. Managementisdbssion and Analysis of Financial Condition ares&ts of Operations” in Part Il of
Viad’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eshd@cember 31, 2011, as well as the updated rigkifdiscussed in “Iltem 1A. Risk
Factors” of Part Il of Viad’'s Quarterly Report oorfn 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2012, whimuld materially affect the
Company'’s business, financial condition and/or feitesults.

Item 2.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use Bfoceeds.
Set forth below is a table showing that no shafd&ad common stock were repurchased during thersg¢quarter of 2012.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Maximum Number (or

Shares

Purchased as Approximate Dollar

Part of Publicly Value) of Shares that
Total Number of May
Announced Yet Be Purchased
Shares Average Price Plans or Under the Plans or
Period Purchased (#) Paid Per Share ($ Programs Programs (1)

None — — — 53,62:
Total — — — 53,62

@ viad has announced its intent to repurchase slodithe Company’s common stock from time to tim@rvailing market prices. No

shares were repurchased during the second qua@éda. As of June 30, 2012, 53,621 shares remaifiadle for repurchase under the
announced authorization. The authorization of tbarB of Directors does not have an expiration ¢
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Item 6. Exhibits.
Exhibit No. 31.

Exhibit No. 31.:

Exhibit No. 32.:

Exhibit No. 32.:

* Filed herewith

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Viad @opursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxlayfc
2002*

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Viad @o pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-OxlgyoAc
2002*

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Viad @opursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxlayfc
2002*

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Viad Qo pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxl@yoAc
2002*

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

VIAD CORP
(Registrant
August 8, 2012 By /s/ G. Michael Latta
(Date) G. Michael Latte

Chief Accounting Officer - Controller
(Chief Accounting Officer
and Authorized Officer
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Paul B. Dykstra, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of Viad Corp;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donétate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo
3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep
4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedaoites designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegig’s internal control over financial reportirtgat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cordvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invaweanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 8, 2012 By: /s/ Paul B. Dykstri

Paul B. Dykstre
President and Chief Executive Offic



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

[, Ellen M. Ingersoll, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of Viad Corp;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donétate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo
3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep
4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedaoites designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegig’s internal control over financial reportirtgat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cordvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invaweanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 8, 2012 By: /s/ Ellen M. Ingersol

Ellen M. Ingersoll
Chief Financial Officel



Exhibit 32.1

Certification Pursuant To
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted Pursuant To
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Paul B. Dykstra, Chief Executive Officer of Vi&brp, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13s0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. the report on Form 10-Q of Viad Corp for thedisquarter ended June 30, 2012 (the “Report™yfadimplies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934 (15 U.S.C. Section 78m or 780(d));

2. the information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of Viad
Corp.

Date: August 8, 2012 By: /s/ Paul B. Dykstr:
Paul B. Dykstre
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 32.2

Certification Pursuant To
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted Pursuant To
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

[, Ellen M. Ingersoll, Chief Financial Officer ofiad Corp, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectiob@,3s adopted pursuant to Section 906 of

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. the report on Form 10-Q of Viad Corp for thedisquarter ended June 30, 2012 (the “Report™yfadimplies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934 (15 U.S.C. Section 78m or 780(d));

2. the information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of Viad
Corp.

Date: August 8, 2012 By: /s/ Ellen M. Ingersol
Ellen M. Ingersoll
Chief Financial Officel




